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Subject:                                     FW: per discussion
 

From: Randy Rodgers 
Sent: Monday, April 16, 2012 9:30 AM
To: Kerstin Hancock
Subject: RE: per discussion
 
Yes!  By all means let’s get Bob and I raised up to the limit we have requested for Ed….
 
Thanks
Randy
 

From: Kerstin Hancock 
Sent: Monday, April 16, 2012 9:01 AM
To: Randy Rodgers
Subject: RE: per discussion
 
Randy,
 
Before I enter the agenda item I just wanted to clarify one more thing. Should this increase be only for Ed’s approval authority
or also for yours and Bob Daigh’s since Bob and you are backup purchasers for your department?
If so, would you please revise the email below to reflect this so I can attach it as backup to the agenda item?
 
Greatly appreciated.
 
Thank you.
 

Kerstin Hancock
Assistant Purchasing Agent
 
Williamson County Purchasing Department
301 SE Inner Loop, Ste. 106
Georgetown, TX 78626
Phone 512-943-1546
Fax 512-943-1575
 

From: Randy Rodgers 
Sent: Thursday, April 12, 2012 3:20 PM
To: Ed Pospisil; Kerstin Hancock
Cc: Rose Anderson; Rex Schneider
Subject: RE: per discussion
 
Good Afternoon Kerstin,
 
We are trying to get Ed’s limit raised to purchase the larger equipment tires.  The price of those tires easily exceeds his current
limit.  I think he has detailed out the costs below justifying the increase.
 
I concur with his request to increase his limit for Object 3522 from $5,000 to $11,000.  Any assistance you can provide to get
this accomplished would be greatly appreciated!
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Thank You for your time,
 
Randy Rodgers
Director of Fleet Services Division
Infrastructure Services
Williamson County
(512) 943-3368
 
NOTICE OF CONFIDENTIALITY:  The information in this communication is confidential and intended only for the exclusive use of
the addressee.  The copying, distribution, or other use of this communication by the addressee or any other person or entity is
prohibited.  If you have received this communication by mistake, please notify the sender immediately and destroy all forms of this
communication (electronic or paper). Thanks for your cooperation.
 
 
 
 

From: Ed Pospisil 
Sent: Thursday, April 12, 2012 2:38 PM
To: Randy Rodgers
Cc: Rose Anderson; Rex Schneider
Subject: FW: per discussion
 
Randy,
Please consider having  my limit increased to 11000.00 on tires (003522). Just had a purchase order requisition for two grader
tires (1674.11 ea) and then two more for the same unit. This total of 6696.44 is above my 5000.00 limit on tires. Had we
needed all six on this unit, the total would have been 10044.66. Raising this limit will eliminate wait time for po’s on orders
such as this.
 
Thanks,
Ed
 
Edward Pospisil
Parts Manager
Williamson County Fleet Services
512-943-3343 phone
512-943-3398 fax
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